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From: Hemming Susan (Rose-Court)

Sent: 17 July 2015 08:28

To: Code A

Cc: F T Geden T Hoslin Elizabeth; i Code A
Subject: Gosport Hospital

Hitcoge

Thank you for arranging to have the papers that were delivered yesterday from the RMU scanned. When they are
being done, please could | have a copy of the Case Summary in the Elsie Devine case together with the David Perry
advices, review notes and correspondence in that case?

ensure this remains the right approach.
Thank you.
Kind regards

Sue



